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November 16, 2007

S Wy
Mr. Chris Williams \(;,1 ,“"S?%gé\“
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division \% - ?;CD‘
1625 N. French Drive \ )

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
505-393-6161

Dear Mr. Williams:

As per our conversation on November 8, 2007 verbal approval was given to proceed with closing
the LANGLIE MATTIX PENROSE SAND UNIT #602, LANGLIE MATTIX PENROSE SAND
UNIT #603 and the LANGLIE MATTIX PENROSE SAND UNIT #154. TALON/LPE and
LEGACY RESERVES would like to have written approval to proceed with closure using a 40 mil
liner in the bottom of the pit and then backfilling. If you would please sign this letter to show that
approval was given that would be greatly appreciated.
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Respectfully Submitted,
Eb Taylor
Talon/LLPE Hobbs Office Manager



